

FLATHEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AGENDA ITEM \*12

V. COLLEGE ISSUES

- F. Board Policy, Chapter XIII, Information Systems, Sections 10, 20, 30, and 40 –  
Second Reading

BACKGROUND:

Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Board Policy, Chapter XIII, Information Systems, Sections 10, 20, 30 and 40 – Second Reading. It is recommended that the chapter name be changed from Information Systems to Information Technology, revisions approved at the January 27<sup>th</sup> Board meeting are in red, additional recommended revisions are in blue.

**FLATHEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

**Policy Manual**

**CHAPTER XIII - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS**

**SECTION 10: SECURITY**

---

Flathead Valley Community College ~~will establish and maintain~~ standards, procedures, and operational guidelines ~~to protect for reasonably ensuring~~ the confidentiality, integrity, availability, and accountability of ~~the~~ information stored on computer systems at all ~~c~~College locations ~~in accordance with FVCC's Information Security Governance Plan.~~

---

History: Approved: March 23, 2009; Reviewed May 19, 2014; Reviewed January 28, 2019; Reviewed February 28, 2022

**FLATHEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

**Policy Manual**

**CHAPTER XIII - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS**

**SECTION 20: PRIVACY**

---

Flathead Valley Community College is committed to protecting ~~recognizes and respects the importance of~~ confidentiality, integrity, and the security of personal information, and will ~~implement endeavor to take appropriate~~ reasonable precautions and safeguards to maintain the privacy and security of personal and confidential information ~~contained within the sphere of the cCollege's computer systems, and in compliance with cCollege policies and federal, state, and local laws.~~

---

History: Approved: March 23, 2009, Reviewed May 19, 2014; Reviewed January 28, 2019; Reviewed February 28, 2022

FLATHEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Policy Manual

CHAPTER XIII - INFORMATION ~~TECHNOLOGY~~ ~~SYSTEMS~~

SECTION 30: ACCEPTABLE USE ~~OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY~~

---

Access to Flathead Valley Community College's computers and network services is a privilege granted to students, employees, patrons, and authorized users. All users of FVCC's information technology and/or data must comply with all applicable ~~subject to~~ College policies and federal, state, and local laws, and ~~. The use of any computer equipment owned by and/or used under the auspices of Flathead Valley Community College by anyone, including students, employees, and members of the community, whether initiated from a computer located on or off-campus, shall be in compliance with the software license granted to the licensee (Flathead Valley Community College or the individual who purchased the right to use said software) by the licensor (the software publisher) of the software being used, and in accordance with the cCollege's Acceptable Use of Technology Standards and Guidelines- Procedural Guidelines for Appropriate and Acceptable Use of Campus Computer Systems (also known as the Acceptable Use Policy).~~

The college reserves the right to monitor and control network traffic and system ~~usage~~ activity to ensure security, compliance, and appropriate use.

---

History: Approved: March 23, 2009, Reviewed May 19, 2014; Reviewed January 28, 2019; Reviewed February 28, 2022

**FLATHEAD VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

**Policy Manual**

**CHAPTER XIII -- INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS**

**SECTION 40: INFRASTRUCTURE**

---

Flathead Valley Community College is committed to ~~will~~ providing and maintaining an accessible, reliable, secure, well-managed, and sufficient information technology infrastructure environment, including computer laboratory facilities, that supports and sustains the college's mission, academic programs, services, and business operations. ~~that ensures the users of the College's network and computing facilities access to reliable, secured, and managed services, and support for the data communications network and computer laboratory facilities that are generally accessible to all students, administrative systems for student records and business operations, and major systems application services.~~

---

History: Approved: March 23, 2009, Reviewed May 19, 2014; Reviewed January 28, 2019; Reviewed February 28, 2022